
 

 

 
From: John Gaunt 
Sent: 28 October 2024 11:29 
To: Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: New premises licence application - Ross on Wye Premier Inn - Ledbury Road, Ross on Wye - 
PR02117 (ROS176/2) 
 
 

Good morning  

 

I refer to the representation raised in this matter by the Licensing Authority (a copy of which is 

attached for ease and convenience).  This is the only representation in this application which is 

currently scheduled for hearing on 5th November 2024.  

 

To assist, I have annotated each of the requested conditions with a number from 1 to 8. 

 

As you know , this application was in almost identical terms to a similar application within the 

Herefordshire area being Premier Inn Hereford, Holmer Road, Hereford.  At that time conditions 

were agreed for that application.  

 

To resolve this matter, my client would be willing to agree conditions to be added to the Premises 

Licence with amendments as attached as follows using my numbering:- 

 

Condition 5 - to be removed - This was not requested by the Police in the Holmer Road 

application and as such is not appropriate for this application.  

 

Condition 6(f) – This was not requested in the Holmer Road application and similarly should be 

removed.   

 

Conditions 7 – We would request an amendment in line with the Holmer Road application to read 

as follows:- 

 

‘No open containers should be removed from the premises save for consumption in the 

hotel bedrooms and/or any external area provided for such purpose’  

 

I would be grateful if you could confirm if you are agreeable to the amendment and we can 

agree final wording of the document.  

 

I look forward to hearing from you.  

 

Kind Regards   

 

 www.john-gaunt.co.uk  

T: 0114 266 8664 | M: 07801 924 302 | F: 0114 267 9613  
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From: Licensing  
Sent: 29 October 2024 11:50 
To: Tim Shield <TShield@john-gaunt.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: New premises licence application - Ross on Wye Premier Inn - Ledbury Road, Ross on Wye - 
PR02117 (ROS176/2) 
 
Good morning 
 
As you are aware, every application is considered on its own merit 
 
Unfortunately, we are not in agreement with the removal of Condition 5. 
We are authorised by the SIA, when we undertake enforcement duties we ask to see the door 
staff’s SIA badges, we ask to view the register, therefore we are asking for this condition 
being placed on the licence. 
Condition 4 of the attached is not too onerous on the applicant due to SIA being on a risk 
assessed basis, condition 5 shouldn’t be too much of an issue either 
 
We are not in agreement with condition 6 (f) to be removed – please may I ask what your 
reasoning behind it is other than it was not requested on the Holmer Road application? 

Condition 7 – can be agreed with the amended wording as requested, however; there is no 
outside area shown on the plan. 
The regulations require that the plan shall show: 
the extent of the boundary of the building, if relevant, and, if different, the perimeter of 
the premises. 
Therefore, the extent of the premises licence only can apply to the boundary of the building.  
It would require a variation to add an external area as that would be outside the boundary of 
the premises licence. 
 
Regards 
 
 

 
 

Licensing Team 
Economy and Environment Directorate  
Tel: 01432 261761 
Plough Lane 
Hereford 
HR4 0LE 
 
Please note: Licensing operate an up to 5 working day response to all calls/emails 

  Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this e-mail? 
 
Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This e-
mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material 
protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use,  
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